
 

 

 
North Central Public Health District 

 

“Caring For Our Communities” 
 

North Central Public Health District 
Board of Health Meeting 
 

November 10, 2015 
3:00 PM 
Meeting Room @ 
NCPHD 

 
AGENDA  -  

 
1. Community Meeting 

 
2. Minutes 

a. Approve from October 13, 2015 meeting. 
b. Set Next Meeting Date (December 8, 2015) 

 
3. Additions to the Agenda 

 
4. Public Comment 

 
5. Unfinished Business 

a. Updates from Wasco County – Wasco County Project Plan 
 

6. New Business 
a. Status of Services 
b. Review of A/P checks issued (October 2015) 
c. Contracts Review 

i. MCCC MOU 2015-16 
ii. MODA Commercial Agreement 
iii. Sherman Co Medical Clinic 

d. Director’s Report 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Note: This agenda is subject to last minute changes. 
 
Meetings are ADA accessible. If special accommodations are needed please contact NCPHD in advance at (541) 506-
2626.  TDD 1-800-735-2900.  NCPHD does not discriminate against individuals with disabilities. 
 
 

**If necessary, an Executive Session may be held in accordance with: ORS 192.660 (2) (d) Labor Negotiations; ORS 
192.660 (2) (h) Legal Rights; ORS 192.660 (2) (e) Property; ORS 192.660 (2) (i) Personnel** 
 



 

S:\MEETING MINUTES & AGENDAS\BOARD OF HEALTH MEETINGS\MINUTES\2015\BOH MEETING MINUTES 10-13-15 DRAFT.DOC 
 
1 

 

 
  

NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT 
 

“Caring For Our Communities” 
 

419 East Seventh Street 
The Dalles, OR 97058-2676 

541-506-2600 
www.ncphd.org 

 

North Central Public Health District 
Board of Health 
Meeting Minutes 

October 13, 2015 (3:00pm) 
 

 
In Attendance:  Commissioner Mike Smith – Sherman County; Roger Whitely – Sherman County; Linda Thompson – 
Sherman County; Judge Steve Shaffer – Gilliam County; Michael Takagi – Gilliam County; Commissioner Scott Hege – 
Wasco County; Bill Hamilton – Wasco County; and Fred Schubert – Wasco County.   
 
Staff Present:  Kathi Hall – Finance Manager and John Zalaznik – EH Supervisor 
 
Minutes taken by Gloria Perry 
 
Meeting called to order on October 13, 2015 at 3:02pm by Commissioner Mike Smith. 
 

SUMMARY OF ACTIONS TAKEN 
 

Motion by Fred Schubert, second by Bill Hamilton, to approve the minutes from the 9/8/15 board meeting with the 
correction of removing Commissioner Kramer’s name from the list of those who voted.   
 
Vote:  8-0 
Yes: Commissioner Mike Smith, Roger Whitley, Linda Thompson,  Judge Steve Shaffer, Michael Takagi, 

Commissioner Scott Hege, Fred Schubert and William Hamilton. 
No: 0 
Abstain:  
Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Judge Steve Shaffer second by Scott Hege to approve the A/P Checks Issued in September 2015 as 
presented with clarification on check #11021. 
 
Vote:  8-0 
Yes: Commissioner Mike Smith, Roger Whitley, Linda Thompson,  Judge Steve Shaffer, Michael Takagi, 

Commissioner Scott Hege, Fred Schubert and William Hamilton. 
No: 0 
Abstain:  
Motion carried. 
 
 

http://www.ncphd.org/


 

S:\MEETING MINUTES & AGENDAS\BOARD OF HEALTH MEETINGS\MINUTES\2015\BOH MEETING MINUTES 10-13-15 DRAFT.DOC 
 
2 

 

Motion by William Hamilton second by Michael Takagi to approve the Board of Health Communication Policy & 
Procedure with the amendment to add “or advisory” actions. 
 
Vote:  8-0 
Yes: Commissioner Mike Smith, Roger Whitley, Linda Thompson,  Judge Steve Shaffer, Michael Takagi, 

Commissioner Scott Hege, Fred Schubert and William Hamilton. 
No: 0 
Abstain:  
Motion carried. 
 
WELCOME & INTRODUCTIONS 

 
 
1. MINUTES 
 

a. Approval of past meeting minutes 
• Minutes from the 9-8-2015 board of health meetings approved with the following correction: 

i. Remove Commissioner Kramer’s name from the list of voters.   
 

b. Set next meeting date 
• The next regular meeting was scheduled for Tuesday, November 10, 2015 at 3:00pm.  Meeting location 

will be at the North Central Public Health District office located at 419 E. 7th Street, The Dalles, OR. 
 
2. ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 

a. None 
 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

a. No comments 
 
4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

a. Updates from Wasco County – Wasco County Project Plan 
• No update provided. 

 
b. Funding Reduction Implementation 

• During the month of September 2015: 
 79 clients were seen during the 9, 4-hour walk-in clinic slots.  
 During that same time period, 72 clients were not able to be seen.  25 of those who were not seen 

arrived during walk-in hours but we did not have capacity to see them in the allotted time. 
 All but one of these clients resided in Wasco County. 

 
5. NEW BUSINESS 
 

a. 2015 Fiscal Report 
• Kathi Hall presented a 2015 fiscal report with unaudited numbers.  Handout was provided. 
• We anticipate the auditors will present the 2014-15 fiscal audit results at either the November or 

December board of health meeting. 
 

b. Review of A/P Checks Issued (September 2015) 
• Report reviewed. 
• Fred Schubert questioned why check number 11021 was not listed on the report.  Gloria will research this 

and report back to the board at the November meeting. 
• Report was approved as presented with the notation that check number 11021 was not listed. 

 



 

S:\MEETING MINUTES & AGENDAS\BOARD OF HEALTH MEETINGS\MINUTES\2015\BOH MEETING MINUTES 10-13-15 DRAFT.DOC 
 
3 

 

c. Board Notification Policy (draft) 
• Draft board notification policy was reviewed.  After discussion it was the consensus of the board to 

change the 3rd sentence in the Policy Section to read:  In addition, the Board of Health members who are 
County Commissioners or Judges, representing Wasco, Sherman or Gilliam Counties will receive 
notification of regulatory or advisory actions pending or occurring in their respective jurisdiction. 

• A motion was made to approve and accept this policy with the noted change in section POLICY. 
• John Zalaznik notified the board of a possible “boil water” notice being issued for the City of Maupin.  

John is working with state officials and the City of Maupin on this issue.  If a boil water notice is issued, 
John will notify the entire board via email. 

 
d. Contracts Review 

• The following contracts were reviewed: 
 OHSU CaCoon Subaward 1004396 

 
e. Directors Report 

• Written report provided.  No questions were asked. 
 
 
 
Meeting adjourned at 3:42pm 
 
 
 
 
________________________________     _________________ 
Commissioner Michael Smith, Chair     Date 
 
{Copy of 9/8/2015 board of health meeting minutes, Fiscal Report Handout, Sanctuary Handout, A/P Checks Report for 
September 2015, Memo regarding proposed policy on communication with board of health members, P&P – board of Health 
Communication, Memo regarding contracts, OHSU Cacoon Subaward agreement, and Director’s Report attached and made part 
of this record.} 
 

 



First Qtr Revenue Analysis and Beginning Balance

C:\Users\gloriap\Downloads\1st qtr revenue analysis

NCPHD FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016
Recap Report July-Sept 

2013
July-Sept 

2014
July-Sept 

2015 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016
201  PUBLIC HEALTH FUND
Grand Total REVENUE 412,156 441,152 367,812 1,231,900 2,102,785
Grand Total EXP 448,752 496,516 466,005 1,009,314 1,982,607

-36,596 -55,364 -98,193 222,586 120,178

Beg Balance 0 222,586 342,764

Fee Analysis FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016
Clinic Fees & OHP Immunizations 7,704 4,296 1,271 33,728 22,767

Family Planning 11,012 10,379 10,461 70,045 103,337
CD & STD 3,278 2,680 1,140 9,588 7,764

21,994 17,355 12,873 113,361 133,868
-4,639 -4,482 20,508 due to more OHP elig

CCARE Fees 38,288 20,770 11,113 133,782 101,023
-17,517 -9,657 -32,759

Beg Balance Budegted to spend:

2016 Budgeted Actual

Beg Bal 257,948 342,764 84,816
came in 
higher

less Contingency & 
unapprop. 220,921
Budgeted to spend 
Beg Bal 37,027

per qtr 9256.75

Staff Adjustments:
Proposed 15-16 FTE 15-16 FTE Adjusted

23.8 20.8
annual qtr avg.

July  - 1 FTE PHN -6150 -73,800
July  - 1 FTE Bill Clrk -3542 -42,504
Aug  - 1 FTE Off Spec -4030 -40,300
Sep  - .40 PHN -2641 -26,410
Aug  + .40 Acct. Spec. 3264 35,904

-3.00 -147,110 -36,778

Annual



Check Date Check 
Number

Vendor Name Amount

10/9/2015 198 IRS $10,083.06 
10/9/2015 199 ASIFLEX $270.00 
10/9/2015 200 P E R S $8,762.27 Payroll A/P (EFT) 
10/9/2015 201 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF REVENUE $2,387.92 Electronic Fund Transfers

Reserved in Que 202 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF REVENUE
10/23/2015 203 IRS $10,571.03 
10/23/2015 204 ASIFLEX $270.00 

Reserved in Que 205 P E R S
10/23/2015 206 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF REVENUE $2,534.09 
7/1/2015 11021 SAIF CORPORATION $742.99 
10/5/2015 11030 CIS TRUST $23,218.18 
10/7/2015 11031 MCDONELL, MIRIAM $105.00 
10/7/2015 11032 OFFICE MAX INCORPORATED $37.49 
10/7/2015 11033 OPTIMIST PRINTERS $269.73 
10/7/2015 11034 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL 

QUA
$900.00 

10/7/2015 11035 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF HUMAN SERVICES $10,000.00 

10/7/2015 11036 RICOH USA INC. $144.57 
10/7/2015 11037 SATCOM GLOBAL INC. $51.39 
10/7/2015 11038 SPARKLE CAR WASH, LLC $62.50 
10/7/2015 11039 STAEHNKE, DAVID $106.33 
10/7/2015 11040 UPS $78.36 
10/7/2015 11041 WASCO COUNTY $571.97 
10/12/2015 11042 CA STATE DISPURSEMENT UNIT $231.50 
10/12/2015 11043 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTION $1,704.56 
10/12/2015 11044 AHLERS & ASSOCIATES $980.00 
10/12/2015 11045 CURASCRIPT SPECIALTY, DISTRIBUTION $5,350.80 
10/12/2015 11046 CYTOCHECK LABORATORY LLC $105.00 
10/12/2015 11047 DEVIN OIL CO INC. $120.29 
10/12/2015 11048 H2OREGON BOTTLED WATER INC. $45.00 
10/12/2015 11049 MID-COLUMBIA MEDICAL CENTER $337.50 
10/12/2015 11050 MULTNOMAH EDUC. SERVICE DIST $255.00 
10/12/2015 11051 OR STATE PUBLIC, HEALTH LABORATORY $291.90 

10/12/2015 11052 OREGON STATE, DEPT HUMAN SERVICES-
OFS

$260.00 

10/12/2015 11053 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF HUMAN SERVICES $22.00 

10/12/2015 11054 PARAGARD DIRECT $700.02 
10/12/2015 11055 PETTY CASH $41.31 
10/12/2015 11056 SAIF CORPORATION $743.00 
10/12/2015 11057 SMITH MEDICAL PARTNERS LLC $5,457.76 
10/12/2015 11058 STERICYCLE INC. $460.41 
10/12/2015 11059 THE DALLES AREA CHAMBER OF, COMMERCE $216.00 

10/12/2015 11060 THE DALLES TIRE FACTORY $199.76 
10/12/2015 11061 U.S. CELLULAR $116.75 
10/12/2015 11062 US BANK $1,664.37 
10/12/2015 11063 WASCO COUNTY $72.39 
10/21/2015 11064 GOVERNMENT ETHICS COMMISSION $396.10 
10/21/2015 11065 NACCHO $205.00 
10/21/2015 11066 QWIK CHANGE LUBE CENTER INC. $55.93 

Payroll A/P Checks

NCPHD
Accounts Payable Checks

Issued - October 2015



10/21/2015 11067 WRAY, TANYA $34.00 
10/26/2015 11068 CA STATE DISPURSEMENT UNIT $231.50 
10/26/2015 11069 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTION $1,040.00 
10/28/2015 11070 MCDONELL, MIRIAM $708.83 
10/28/2015 11071 OFFICE MAX INCORPORATED $466.46 
10/28/2015 11072 QWIK CHANGE LUBE CENTER INC. $87.95 
10/28/2015 11073 RICOH USA INC. $150.84 
10/28/2015 11074 STAEHNKE, DAVID $82.87 

TOTAL: $94,001.68

NCPHD Board of Health authorizes check numbers 11021, 11030 - 11074 and payroll EFT numbers 198 - 201,
203 - 204, & 206 totalling $94,001.68.

Signed:_______________________________________________________    Date: __________________
               Commissioner Michael Smith, Chair

Payroll A/P Checks

























































   

NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT 
 

“Caring For Our Communities” 
 

 

 
Directors Report for the Board of Health:   November 6, 2015 

 
 
Oregon Public Health Association (OPHA):  3 staff, including myself, attended the annual 
OPHA conference on the OSU campus in Corvallis.  The conference offered two days of 
learning on a wide variety of public health topics.  Key note speakers included Oregon Senator 
Elizabeth Steiner-Hayward presenting on legislation around vaccine exemptions and US Senator 
Jeff Merkley presenting on the success and continuing challenges of health care reform.  In 
addition to many other interesting topics, I attended a session that included a presentation by our 
community partner agency, HAVEN.  HAVEN staff presented on the integration of Intimate 
Partner Violence screening and intervention in a reproductive health clinic.  NCPHD has been 
proud to partner with HAVEN on this effort for the last few years.  The success of this project 
has been recognized by Futures Against Violence at both the state and national conferences. 
 
Strategic Planning:  Leadership team has been working to update our strategic plan to a 
meaningful, useful, guiding document.  It has been especially important at this time to consider 
the changing landscape of the health system and governmental public health in Oregon.  
Leadership team chose the following four priority areas for planning:  
 

 Priority #1:  Support wellness at every age, size and ability. 
 Priority #2:  Align with and actively participate in systems transformation. 
 Priority #3:  Focus on strategies having the greatest impact to improve 

health. 
 Priority #4:  Enhance our strengths 

 
After creating the Priority Areas, Performance Management Teams were created to craft 
goals, objectives and strategies for improvement.  The Performance Management Teams are: 
 

 Community Disease Prevention and Protection 
 Public Health Emergency Preparedness and Response 
 Chronic Disease Prevention 
 Promoting Healthy Families 
 Administrative Functions 

 
These teams are currently creating goals and objectives that are informed by a state or national 
standard, fit into one of the four Priority areas, and are measurable.  When that process is 
complete, the full strategic plan will be presented to the Board of Health for review.  Staff will be 
gathering data and reporting to leadership team, all staff, and the board of health periodically. 
 
 
 
 



 
 
Community Engagement: 
 
A snapshot of meetings staff have attended with community partners in the last month include 
the community advisory councils for EOCCO and CGCCO; the Wasco County Early Childhood 
Committee; the AOC District 3 meeting; a meeting in Gilliam County to discuss Healthy 
Families services in the Frontier Counties.  In addition, NCPHD staff convened the Wasco 
County Solid Waste Advisory Committee and subsequently reported the results and 
recommendations to the Wasco County Board of Commissioners.  NCPHD staff attended a 
safety committee training presented by CIS.  I have attended the Systems Integration Team 
meetings of the CGCCO and today will attend a community partner meeting to begin the next 
round of the CGCCO Community Health Assessment. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
Teri L. Thalhofer, RN, BSN 
Director 


	Agenda
	10-13-15 Meeting Minutes
	Status of Services:  1st Qtr Rev Analysis & Beg. Balance
	A/P Checks (Oct 2015)
	MCCC MOU 2015-16
	MODA Agreement
	Directors Report 



